Martin L. Bearg, Esq., Chair
Joshua D. Sanders, Esq. Vice Chair
Attorney Members:

Pablo N. Blanco, Esq.

Sheryl L. Reba, Esq.

Peter J. Gallagher, Esq.

Peter A. Gaudioso, Esq.

Steven R. Irwin, Esq.

Marina Kirshenbaum, Esq.
Robert J. Rohrberger, Esq.
Cassandra T. Savoy, Esq.
David G. Beslow, Esq.

Jean Ray Campbell, Esq.

SUPREME COURT OF NEW JERSEY
DISTRICT VC ETHICS COMMITTEE
For Essex County - West

Personal and Confidential

Attorney Members
Melissa Cipriano, Esq.
Stuart D. Minion, Esq.
Mark Y. Moon, Esq.
Anthony M. Rainone, Esq.
Marisa Rauchway, Esq.
Thomas B. Slocum, Esq.
Kathie R, Veloric, Esq.
Mauro G. Tucci, Jr.,, Esq.
William [. Greenbaum. Esq.
Emily A. Kline, Esq.

Maria Hyun-Jun Yoo, Esq.
Rhonda DeStefano, Esq.
Julie Levinson Werner, Esq.
Public Members:

Hannah Atterman

Harris S. Nydick

Maurice J. Brown

Harold Kestenbaum

Vince Matthews

Janice Bunis

Evan R, Drachman, Esq.
Nancy Del Pizzo, Esq.
David W. Field, Esq.
Stuart Gold, Esq.
Michael [. Schneck, Esq.

Jay M. Silberner, Esq., Secretary
Levitt & Cerciello
75 Main Street
Suite 201
Millburn, N.J. 07041

Please Reply to:

November 13, 2015

Brad Micklin, Esq.
187 Washington Ave. #2f
Nutley, NJ 07110

Re: [ v .Brad Micklin, Esq.

Docket No. V-C-2015-0018E
Dear Mr. Micklin :

[ enclose a grievance docketed by the Secretary of the District Ethics
Committee. In accordance with Supreme Court rules, I have been appointed to
investigate this case, determine the facts and report to the chair of the Ethics
Committee in writing.

Please review this grievance and provide me with a written response to the
allegations made within ten days of your receipt of this letter. Please attach copies of
any documents or letters that would help me to understand the matter. A copy of your
response will be furnished to any grievant and you will receive a copy of any further
reply filed by any grievant. As a result of the filing of this grievance, you are
required, pursuant to R.1:20-3(g)(3) and R.P.C. 1.6(d)(2), to reveal otherwise
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confidential information to the extent necessary to establish a defense to this
allegation of unethical conduct. I request that you make a full, candid and complete
disclosure of all facts reasonably within the scope of the transactions set forth in the
grievance. In re Gavel, 22 N.J. 248,263 (1956). This will help me to determine what
the facts are and to make an appropriate recommendation to the chair.

Your prompt consideration and response are essential. In the absence of a
timely and adequate reply, I must still complete my investigation and may have to
assume that the facts as stated by the grievant are true. I trust your prompt response
will allow me to find out what the facts are rather than having to make a judgment
based upon assumptions. Please call me if you have any questions and I will be glad
to discuss the matter with you.

Please be further advised that the grievant provided extensive attachments in
support of his grievance and the same are available to be viewed in my office and

copies can be made of any document at that time.

Very truly yours,

District V-C Attorney Ethics Committee

Enclosure
Cc: Chair

Secretar
Yohn NS~
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